

# **Curriculum Vitae**

# Mary R. Brooks Transportation Consulting

# December 2020

### **Contact Information**

### Education

Mobile: +1 902 818-2539 Email: <u>maryrbrooks@mac.com</u> Web: http://maryrbrooks.ca Ph.D. (Maritime Studies), University of Wales, 1983 MBA (International Bus), Dalhousie University, 1979 BOT, McGill University, 1971 [ORCID: 0000-0002-8728-3853]

# Statement of Expertise

As a transportation expert, my practice focuses on understanding my clients' needs and helping them create value for those they serve. This may range from conducting credible research, acting as an expert witness, seeking answers to "too hard" questions, running a focus group or providing corporate education in the transportation management and international marketing fields. As an educator, I delight in helping companies bring middle and senior managers to a higher level of critical thinking.

My consulting practice focuses on transportation and global supply chain management, and I am particularly interested in the relationships between the buyers and sellers of transportation services. With a passionate interest in how to make Canadian supply chains better, and keen enthusiasm for the world of shipping and ports, I founded the Port Performance Research Network in 2001 to examine how to make ports more effective in adding value to their users' supply chains through governance reform and benchmarking. Since 2003, I also have had an active research program in the area of short sea (or coastal) shipping, as I believe that we need to move as much cargo by sea as possible in order to do our part to mitigate climate change impacts from goods movement.

# **Selected Project Experience**

UNCTAD's Review of Maritime Transport is 50 in 2018. To mark the 50th anniversary, UNCTAD will publish an **RMT50 Special Issue**, which will showcase UNCTAD RMT research, analysis and data with interesting and diverse perspectives, over the past, the present and the future. MRBTC assisted UNCTAD in developing this publication by providing content, and editorial support.

In addition to the following, in 2018 there was one 'blinded' project, and in 2017, two 'blinded' projects, one for a government on potential regulatory reform, and one as a subcontracted advisor to MariNova Consulting (port work) were completed.

**North–South Container Trade Lane Development and Strategy,** for the Port of Saint John. Senior Advisor to Beyond Ventures Group (the lead contractor). February-October 2016.

Atlantic Gateway Port Labour Profile. Advisor to Asia Pacific Gateway Skills Table (determining the RFP requirements and suitable consultants). Peer reviewer for the report. Fall 2015.

**Port Performance Measures: Identification, Summary and Assessment of Port Fluidity and Congestion Measures**. Research for the Canada Transportation Act Review Panel on port performance measures with specific reference to fluidity and supply chain congestion. July 2015. Available <u>http://maryrbrooks.ca</u> on the Clients and Projects page.

**Roundtable on Logistics Development Strategies and their Performance Measurement.** Organized by International Transport Forum at the OECD and the Mexican Institute of Transportation, 9-10 March 2015 Sanfandila, Querétaro, MEXICO. Invited participant. The Roundtable report is available at <u>http://maryrbrooks.ca/</u> on the Service and Boards page.

**Freight Intermodal Connectors**. Subcontractor to Cambridge Systematics Inc. Project for the US Federal Highway Administration Office of Freight Management and Operations.

**Port Performance: AAPA Port Customer Service Initiative 2014**, research for the American Association of Port Authorities and member container ports via a research grant to Dalhousie.

**Port Investment and Container Shipping Markets**. Chair, International Transport Forum Roundtable, planned jointly with the Government of Chile, to examine the broader issues that influence the development of container port capacity in central Chile. November 2013. Report available: <u>http://maryrbrooks.ca/</u> on the Clients and Projects page.

Situational Analysis of the Container Trucking Sector at the Port of Halifax. Purpose: to conduct research and focus groups with the industry to assist Transport Canada's Innovation Policy branch with their assessment of applications for funding under Transport Canada's Clean Transportation Initiative on Port-Related Trucking. Report March 2013. Available <u>http://maryrbrooks.ca</u> on the Clients and Projects page.

# **Selected Scholarly Publications**

Dr. Brooks has published more than 25 books and technical reports, more than 25 book chapters, and more than 80 articles in peer-reviewed scholarly journals.

Brooks, Mary R., Geraldine Knatz, Athanasios A. Pallis and Gordon Wilmsmeier (2020). Transparency in Governance: Seaport Practices, <u>https://www.porteconomics.eu/2020/06/21/portreport-no-5-transparency-in-governance-seaport-practices/</u>

James D. Frost and Mary R. Brooks (accepted for publication). Seeking Economic and Social Success with Sustainable Urban Ferry Services, in Handbook of Public Transport, Eds: Corinne Mulley, Stephen Ison and John Nelson, Routledge.

Brooks, Mary R. and Sheila Farrell (2019). Port Policy: Are The Goss Principles Still Relevant Today? *International Journal of Shipping & Transport Logistics*, 11, 5, 405-421.

Brooks, M.R., H. Meersman, C. Sys, E. Van de Voorde & T. Vanelslander (2019). Regulation in the liner shipping industry: pathways to a balance of interests (Technical Report), Dalhousie University

and University of Antwerp. Last accessed June 12, 2019, <u>https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/staff/christa-sys/my-website/research-interest/</u>

Brooks, Mary R., Kevin P.B. Cullinane, Athanasios A. Pallis (2017). Revisiting port governance and port reform: A multi-country examination, *Research in Transportation Business & Management*, 22, 1-10.

Brooks, Mary R. (2017). A new direction or stay the course? Canada's port-specific challenges in addressing the port reform program of the 1990s. *Research in Transportation Business and Management*, 22, 161-170.

Brooks, Mary R. and Gordon Wilmsmeier (2017). A Chilean Maritime Highway: Is It a Possible Domestic Transport Option? <u>Transportation Research Record, 2611, 32-40</u>.

Schellinck, Tony and Mary R. Brooks (2016). Developing an instrument to assess seaport effectiveness in service delivery, *International Journal of Logistics Research and Applications*, 19 (2), 143-157.

Brooks, Mary R. (2014). The Changing Regulation of Coastal Shipping in Australia, Ocean Development and International Law, 45 (1), 1-17.

Brooks, Mary R., Sean M. Puckett, David A. Hensher and Adrian Sammons (2012), Understanding Mode Choice Decisions: A Study of Australian Freight Shippers, *Maritime Economics and Logistics*, 14, 274-299.

### **Selected Service and Memberships**

Marine Board of Transportation Research Board (US National Academies of Sciences), Chair November 2016-October 2018. Vice-Chair 2014-2016, Member 2008-14.

Chair of the Council of Canadian Academies' Expert Panel, *The Value of Commercial Marine Shipping in Canada.* (2015-2017). <u>https://cca-reports.ca/reports/the-value-of-commercial-marine-shipping-to-canada/</u>

Editor, *Research in Transportation Business and Management*, 2010-2016. Numerous transportation journal editorial boards including *Transportation Research Record, Maritime Policy & Management,* and *Ocean Yearbook*.

International Association of Maritime Economists, Secretary and Treasurer, 1994-1998. Council Member, 1998-2000, 2004-10, 2012-14. Chair International Scientific Steering Committee, 2013-14.

Transportation Research Board (TRB). Executive Committee, 2016-18. Committee for Funding Options for Freight Transportation Projects, TRB, 2006-09. Committee on International Trade and Transportation, TRB, Chair, 2002-08. Member 1994-2002. Emeritus Member, 2014-indefinite.

Halifax International Airport Authority, Director. 1995-2004. Human Resources Committee and the Communications and Community Relations Committee, 1995-2000, Human Resources and Pension Committee and the Capital, Safety and Environment Committee, 2000-04.

Canadian Transportation Research Forum, President 1990-91. Honorary Life Member. International Association of Maritime Economists, 1992-current.

#### Award: Onassis Prize in Shipping 2018